In re: Application of Phillips Petroleum Company for
Approval of a Non-Standard Gas Proraticn Unit
and Dual Completion of its Land Office Well
No, 1, Lea County, New Mexico

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission

December 10, 1954

Page No. 2

Our Land Office Well No. 1 is presently producing
0il from the Grayburg formation having been completed in Decem~
ber, 1935. The 7 inch production casing is set at 3786 feet
with 200 sacks of cement. The well 1s also cased with 259 feet
of 13 3/8 inch surface pipe and 1313 feet of 9 5/8 inch casing.

No remedial work has been performed on this well since completion.
We propose dually completing this well by perforating in the Yates,

Seven Rivers and Upper Queen sands as shown on the attached di-
agrammatic sketch,

We kindly request your prompt consideration cof this
application.

Yours very truly,

L. E. Fitzjarrald
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Enclosure



